From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Henderson, Dave; GravelPit

Subject: RE: Former Town of Newton Gravel Pit - NR 716.14 concurrence request
Hi Dave,

The DNR concurs with your sampling notification request based on a case-by-case basis per NR
716.14(3) as long as immediate notifications are followed when new health risks are found during
sampling of VOCs and PFAS in the private wells.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Former Town of Newton Gravel Pit - NR 716.14 concurrence request

Tauren,

AECOM, on behalf of the City of Manitowoc (City), is requesting concurrence from the WDNR for our
proposed potable well sampling notification schedule as required under NR 716.14(1) Samples from
water supply wells. Our request for concurrence is in accordance with NR 716.14(3).

The City is in the middle of the May/June 2021 potable well sampling event under the WDNR approved
sampling plans for VOCs and PFAS. We just received our first round of VOC lab results and are preparing
them for distribution. Due to laboratory turn-around-times (TATs) we will have a large time gap (i.e.
weeks) between when we receive the VOC results and when we receive the PFAS results. To facilitate
communication with the interested parties (i.e. homeowner/well users, the WDNR, and the second RP),
the City is proposing the following notification procedure.

For potable wells sampled for only VOCs or only PFAS:

e When sample results indicate an immediate health or welfare concern (i.e. a new VOC ES
exceedance or a new PFAS proposed ES exceedance) the City will immediately notify the
homeowner/well user, provide them with bottled water, and follow-up with written notification
to the interested parties within 10 days, as per NR 716.14(1).

e |f the VOC/PFAS results do not indicate an immediate health or welfare concern (i.e. results
similar to historical results and/or no new VOC ES or proposed PFAS ES exceedances) the City
will provide written notification of the results to the interested parties within 10 days, as per
NR 716.14(1).
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For potable wells sampled for both VOCs and PFAS:

e When sample results indicate an immediate health or welfare concern (i.e. a new VOC ES
exceedance or a new PFAS proposed ES exceedance) the City will immediately notify the
homeowner/well user and provide them with bottled water. The City will then provide the
sample results to the interested parties within 10 days of being in receipt of both of the VOC
and PFAS lab results, as per NR 716.14(1).

e |f the VOC and/or PFAS results do not indicate an immediate health or welfare concern (i.e.
results similar to historical results and/or no new VOC ES exceedances or no new PFAS
proposed ES exceedances) the City will provide written notification of the results to the
interested parties within 10 days of being in receipt of both of the VOC and PFAS lab results, as
per NR 716.14(1).

The City requests that this sample result notification schedule be applicable for the current sampling
event as well as future potable well sampling events that include VOC and PFAS analysis.

Thank you for your consideration of this concurrence request. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
dsh

David Henderson, P.E. (wi)

Senior Project Manager, Environment, Midwest
D +1-414-944-6190

M +1-414-429-8304
Dave.Henderson@aecom.com

AECOM

1555 N RiverCenter Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53212, USA
T +1-414-944-6080
aecom.com

Delivering a better world

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram



mailto:Dave.Henderson@aecom.com
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1GkdUJLq7V6b-vDtT5KJ75vA8TGzj8k33ec9bvUaf8hfcK9SZBE2CVWbFlnFl-P8g6iXakQ3eZiSDbEe-AvFwuTlqW6PqofVIxDx72f_CkZ8fhkha8Nh-z5qXuKkBoRYQjYWKZUjUvve2q6NlVKzRqcth-DzEU1Twpuzg5x7R_HSJf-67wVkvyB83TbkfGsgRY3mnjICCMLQgvuD0hx8F-JoMmTK23F2mcpz6EWWIFtjW_GC_NkVaGoXgDvI8IpZGcwqcb553nYywIU566j-yKg/https%3A%2F%2Faecom.com%2F
https://www.linkedin.com/company/aecom/
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1vOmsCf-Hg1U0wOnbHNke26urzy1iQZwXlkm_j7x3Izjo-DLOdrkz7bp2eqcxViMxkILPvR4AUZNSbt4ZhoKmOgxd0bskpwzM2qpJYWu18yntE6rYLG61imlb7OqPM2EnCwHiGOSqm-1Fa7bhlIzQCwiUAFzExIZEfmnDSrThjLt7o3QA5qPcyYzBVc7j4arGv1XCTK4FEyx8Q3ZxYBQwq2ICcRlPCOCyuAsypYYfAeswZgLc0r-4X2ofiNvzRept5KsWq7Qs_goAhk42NCkb_A/https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FAECOM
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1GyHGVCroMNlFQxRWACH-xhdFq78adLrv734Iu9m9NUid5VSMBQip-XQO3bxSyboTh-P8xH7UBN8KD8-pnp-1ojNN3R6ekcjEaK22B0gByI3nf8pkMpcpZN7uJ09n8l8Q5zefMwu5S9g-STMw61V99cbK9oE72iN2b3Oxgk66qd3XlC1bFS-LddiAkkhDUrExuWviWY6iIsFxFBKwtKmMeUBGY3-OPMq6o0rJFOxLaXoKguK8-d0osCzgnLxd7yYQ-mfd5A4QE4DEPRItsWZNTw/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FAecomTechnologyCorporation%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1pNBhjaetbKaUYsndni-knC9V1Hnir3MJ1b7i0M1aTCc8O4g7RPu5UkDhcB0QcBS_C6YClH6bHo5N_6z1snN4WYyGJZYcq6_9IFRwmuh6VjydjtdU_c6AKCFcdLqIg18zWnoED52dIwpqUv3oW1A34fM4A8nPW0myNQMvcSfVgcRHVez2_Qkt3jEJzZOXURrj93y4TUnHf4BuI67kYbUGJoDu21TR9Kh98s4mW0y_Fyk9azAtJFcsYp4fwwJuQHFuvvX2kiSnqfgce9iMhXiugA/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Faecom%2F

